Midcoast Community Council

representing Montara, Moss Beach, El Granada, Princeton, and Miramar
P.O. Box 248, Moss Beach, CA 94038-0248 - www.MidcoastCommunityCouncil.org

Dave Olson . Claire Toutant . Lisa Ketcham . Dan Haggerty . Chris Johnson . Brandon Kwan . Barbra Mathewson
Chair Vice-Chair Secretary Treasurer

Date:  September 26, 2018

To: Supervisor Don Horsley
Steve Monowitz, Community Development Director
Jim Porter, Director Public Works

From: Midcoast Community Council/ Dave Olson, Chair

Subject: Limit Mid-Block Highway 1 Vehicle Access in west Moss Beach
in 3 commercial blocks, Lancaster to California

MCC seeks the County’s support and assistance in closing off informal direct Highway 1
access that has been expanding in the 3-block west Moss Beach commercial section
between Lancaster & California. Wide-open highway access is a safety hazard for all
highway users in this busy village context. Vehicles turn right or left, onto or off of the
highway, anywhere mid-block, ignoring highway pavement markings, instead of using
adjacent side street business access. Vehicle movements are often sudden and quick
during gaps in traffic, with multiple vehicles moving at once in unpredictable directions.

Policies
* Highway 1 Safety & Mobility Improvement Study recommends limiting highway
access openings to improve safety and mobility.

* Local Coastal Program (LCP) Policy 2.51(a) prohibits new driveway connections
to SR 1 unless there is no feasible alternative.

* (California statute designates SR 1 in the Midcoast as an expressway, defined as
an arterial highway with at least partial control of access. Caltrans 2018 District 4
Transportation Concept Report for SR1 South confirms this designation.

Caltrans Project Development Procedures Manual, Chapter 27, Topic 104.2:

o On expressways, access from private property is permitted, but the size and
number of openings are held to a minimum.

o Parcels that have access to another public street are not allowed access to
the expressway.

o Access openings to an expressway are limited to one opening per parcel.

Specifics — please see attached for more detail.

Thank you for your assistance.
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West Moss Beach 3-block commercial district, Lancaster to California
Yellow line is approximate edge of Caltrans ROW.

Northern block (Virginia/California):

Roadside vegetation has been worn away by vehicles taking short cuts to restaurant
and informal parking. Virginia Ave. provides access to on-site restaurant parking and
existing informal parking in Caltrans right-of-way.

MCC requests:

* Close vehicle highway access along the edge of the paved shoulder (red line)
with 6-inch-high asphalt curb or “dike”, such as permitted by Caltrans for new
Coastal Trail segment at La Costanera (specs attached).

* Mark paved shoulder for right turn deceleration lane on southbound approach to

Virginia.

Middle block (Vermont/Virginia):

Proposed mixed-use development will likely result in the same conditions as adjacent
block to the north if nothing is done to prevent it.

MCC requests the same asphalt curb installation along this block.
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Southern block (Lancaster/Vermont):

Roadside curb and landscape buffer fronting
the gas station were removed & paved without
permit in 2011, creating the existing 144-ft-
wide vehicle access (red line) and hazardous
no-man’s land on the wide paved shoulder.
MCC has been trying to get this violation
addressed since 2014.

Limiting direct highway access to 60-ft width
(yellow line) at the south end of the pumps will
help direct vehicles in a safer more predictable
circulation utilizing the side street and obeying
pavement markings on the highway.
Northbound vehicles should enter via
Vermont, using the highway center left-turn
lane provided. Semi-trucks/trailers can safely
maneuver the entrance on Vermont, as shown
below.

MCC requests:

* Reduce highway access opening from existing 144 ft to maximum of 60 ft wide
by extending replacement landscape buffer north to property corner at Vermont.

* Restore full 819 sq/ft of landscape area -- no net increase of impervious surface.

* In addition to the visual enhancement and closure provided by the highway
frontage landscape buffer (Zoning Regs Section 6121.a.4), Caltrans complete
streets policies should provide for a sidewalk connecting to the one on Vermont,
and pedestrian striping across the remaining highway access opening.

* Please expedite PLN2017-00199 to resolve this long-standing violation.

Page 3 of 3



9l Jo ¥Z1

€V-6.50-L.-d
9 }qiyx3

THESE PL

REUSE,

tment of Transportation
Reserved

AND E BACKFILL DETAILS

DIKE
QUANTITIES

ROS
FOOT

o€ oF T

HOT MIX ASPHALT DIKES

NO SCALE

9.8V dSH NV1d QHVANV.LS d3SIA3YH SL0oC

@ ASPHALT DIKE DETAIL

| DETAILS

13.01)

[ 4

Kikuchi + Kankel
Design Group
Londscape Archtecrure

Environmental Design
Site Planning

730 Mill Streer
Half Moon Bay, CA 94019
(650) 726-7100

www Kkdesigngroup.com
——

ENCROACHMENT
PERMIT SUBMITTAL

LA
COSTANERA
RESTAURANT

8150 CABRILLO HIGHWAY
MONTARA, CA

APNs:
036-046-050
036-046-310
036-046-380
036-046-390
036-046-400
036-046-998

Drawn by:
The/XL

ASPHALT DIKE
Sheet No.

_ of




